
Agenda

Licensing & Gambling Acts 
Casework Sub-Committee

Date: Tuesday 29 May 2018

Time: 5.30 pm

Place: Council Chamber - Oxford Town Hall

For any further information please contact: 
John Mitchell, Committee and Member Services Officer
Telephone: 01865252217
Email: jmitchell@oxford.gov.uk

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record the meeting please let the 
Contact Officer know how you wish to do this before the start of the meeting.



HOW TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE AGENDA

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s.

A copy of the agenda may be:-
- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk
- Downloaded from our website
- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk
- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription.

Licensing & Gambling Acts Casework Sub-
Committee
Membership

Councillor Craig Simmons St. Mary's;
Councillor Mark Lygo Churchill;
Councillor James Fry North;



AGENDA

Pages

1  PEPE'S PIRI PIRI 5 - 70

To inform the determination of Team TI Limited’s  application for a New 
Premises Licence for Pepe’s Piri Piri, 250 Cowley Road, Oxford, OX4 
1UH.



DECLARING INTERESTS

General duty

You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches the 
item on the agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as soon as it becomes 
apparent to you.

What is a disclosable pecuniary interest?

Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your  employment; sponsorship (ie payment 
for expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor or towards 
your election expenses); contracts; land in the Council’s area; licences for land in the 
Council’s area; corporate tenancies; and securities.  These declarations must be 
recorded in each councillor’s Register of Interests which is publicly available on the 
Council’s website.

Declaring an interest

Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a 
meeting, you must declare that you have an interest.  You should also disclose the 
nature as well as the existence of the interest.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the meeting 
you must not participate in discussion or voting on the item and must withdraw from 
the meeting whilst the matter is discussed.

Members’ Code of Conduct and public perception

Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the Members’ 
Code of Conduct says that a member “must serve only the public interest and must 
never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person including 
yourself” and that “you must not place yourself in situations where your honesty and 
integrity may be questioned”.  What this means is that the matter of interests must be 
viewed within the context of the Code as a whole and regard should continue to be 
paid to the perception of the public.

  Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or 
himself but also those of the member’s spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as husband 
or wife or as if they were civil partners.



 

. 

 

To: Licensing and Gambling Acts Sub-Committee 

Date: 29th May 2018 

Report of: Head of Community Services 

Title of Report:  Team TI Limited – Application for a New Premises 
Licence: Pepes Piri Piri, 250 Cowley Road, Oxford, 
OX4 1UH 

Application Ref: 18/01396/PREM 

 

Summary and recommendations 

Purpose of report: To inform the determination of Team TI Limited’s  
application for a New Premises Licence for Pepes Piri Piri, 
250 Cowley Road, Oxford, OX4 1UH 

Corporate Priority: A vibrant and sustainable economy 

Recommendation: That the Licensing and Gambling Acts Sub-Committee 
resolves to: 

1. Determine Team TI Limited’s application taking into account the details in 
this report and any representations made at this Sub-Committee meeting. 

 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 Application Form 

Appendix 2 Landlord Information Pack 

Appendix 3 Responsible Authorities 

Appendix 4 Interested Parties 

Appendix 5 Map 

 

Introduction and background  

1. This report is made to the Licensing & Gambling Acts Casework Sub- Committee 
so it may determine in accordance with its powers and the Licensing Act 2003 
whether to grant a Premises Licence to Team TI Limited. 

 

 

 

5

Agenda Item 1



Application Summary 
 

2. An application for a new Premises Licence has been submitted by Team TI Limited. 
A summary of the licensable activities applied for and the time proposed for these 
activities can be found detailed below: 

 
Late Night Refreshment (Indoors Only): 
Sunday to Saturday  23:00 hours until 04:00 hours 
 
3. Both the application and the steps that the applicant intends to take to promote the 

licensing objectives (as set out in the operating schedule) can be found at 
Appendix One.  
 

4. The applicant also submitted a Pepe’s Landlord Information Pack to support their 
application. This can be found at Appendix Two. 

 
Relevant Representations 
 

5. Valid representations have been received from a Responsible Authority as detailed 
in the table below. Copies of these representations are attached at Appendix 
Three. 
 

Responsible Authority Response Licensing Objective(s) 

Thames Valley Police Objection Crime and Disorder 

Fire and Rescue Service No Adverse 
Comments 

 

Environmental Health No Representation  

Health and Safety No Representation  

Planning No Representation  

Trading Standards No Representation  

Child Safeguarding No Representation  

Licensing Authority No Representation  

Home Office No Representation  

 
6. Valid representations have been received from four Interested Parties as detailed in 

the table below. Copies of these representations are attached at Appendix Four. 
 

Name Address Licensing Objective(s) 

Mrs Marie Power 12 London Place Crime and Disorder, 
Public Nuisance  

Mr David Colbeck London Place 
Neighbourhood Watch 

Crime and Disorder, 
Public Nuisance 

Mr  Nihat Eorglu  

242 Cowley Road 

Crime and Disorder, 
Public Nuisance and 
Public Safety 

Mr Adam Lonzati 209 Cowley Road Public Nuisance 

 
6



 

 

 

Location 

7. A map is attached at Appendix Five showing the general location of the applicant’s 
premises, and the proximity to the premises of those who have raised objections to 
the application. 

Statement of Licensing Policy  

8. The Sub-Committee is referred to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy*. In 
particular, the following paragraphs have a bearing upon the application: 
 

Relevant Policy Matters Section Policy 

Cumulative Impact 3.1.1 to 3.2.5 GN19 

Public Nuisance 7.3.10 LA4 

Late Night Refreshment 7.5.16 to 7.5.19 PP9  

Crime and Disorder 8.3.1 OS7 

 

9. A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy may be obtained from the Council 
Offices or found online at: 
https://www.oxford.gov.uk/downloads/file/1303/statement_of_licensing_policy 

Home Office Statutory Guidance 

10. Members are also referred to the statutory guidance issued by the Home Office. Of 
particular relevance to this application are the following matters: 
 

Relevant Sections Relevant Paragraph 

Crime and Disorder 2.1 to 2.6 

Public Nuisance 2.15 to 2.21 

Cumulative Impact 14.30 to 14.39 

 

11. A copy of the Home Office Statutory Guidance may be found online at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 

 
Cumulative Impact 
 
12. Oxford City Council has adopted Special Saturation Policies in respect of the City 

Centre and East Oxford as detailed within the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

13. The Special Saturation Policies were introduced following evidence brought by 
bodies, including Thames Valley Police, on the grounds of the cumulative impact of  
licensed premises  on the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and 
preventing public nuisance within the defined areas. 
 

7

https://www.oxford.gov.uk/downloads/file/1303/statement_of_licensing_policy


14. The effect of adopting Special Saturation Policies is to create a rebuttable 
presumption that applications for new Premises Licences or Club Premises 
Certificates or material variations to these will normally be refused, if relevant 
representations to that effect are received, unless it can be demonstrated that the 
operation of the premises involved is unlikely to add significantly to the cumulative 
impact already being experienced on the licensing objectives of preventing crime 
and disorder and preventing public nuisance. 
 

15. It should be noted that the original focus of the Saturation Policies was the 
cumulative impact of premises licenced to sell alcohol and the effects of alcohol 
consumption on the objectives of preventing crime and disorder and preventing 
public nuisance. Applications for Late Night Refreshment licences are not excluded 
from the current policy but the Sub-Committee should have this in mind when 
deciding how much weight to give the policy in this case.   

 

Other Relevant Considerations 
 
16. The Sub-Committee is reminded of its responsibilities under the Crime and 

Disorder Act 1998 (to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in Oxford) 
and the Human Rights Act (which guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all 
parties in the determination of their civil rights, and also provides for the protection 
of property, which may include licences in existence, and the protection of private 
and family life) when considering the fair balance between the interests of the 
applicant and the rights of local residents. Any decision taken by the Sub-
Committee must be necessary and proportionate to the objectives being pursued. 
 

17. Members are reminded that whenever they make a decision under the Licensing 
Act 2003, they have a duty to act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. 
 

18. When considering any representations, only those issues relating to the four 
licensing objectives should be considered and appropriate weight given to the 
importance and relevance of each representation. 
 

19. In making its decision, Members must also have regard to the Home Office 
statutory guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 

20. The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

a) Grant the licence in accordance with the application. 
 
b) Modify the conditions of the operating schedule by altering or omitting 
or adding to them. 
 
c) Exclude or restrict from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates. 
 
d) Reject the whole of the application. 

 
The Sub-Committee may also grant the licence subject to different conditions for 
different parts of the premises or the different licensable activities. 

8



 
21. Members are asked to note that they may not modify the conditions or reject whole 

or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It must 
be appropriate to do so in order to promote the licensing objectives. Any such step 
must relate to a relevant representation made. 

22. If Members grant the application, the details of the operating schedule will be 
incorporated into the licence as conditions. The licence will also be subject to 
certain mandatory conditions. 

23. Members should note that the applicant or persons making representations have 
the right of appeal against the decision made by the Sub-Committee. 

 

Report author Emma Thompson 

Job title Licensing Compliance Officer  

Service area or department Community Services 

Telephone  01865 252565 

e-mail  ethompson@oxford.gov.uk  

 

 

Please note in the table below the version number of your report that was finally 
cleared at each stage 

 

9

mailto:ethompson@oxford.gov.uk


rB/or3n(1Pae u
?epes ?@t !&r
Z5o cou(.EY tuD

NEI^J P?€ t-1

Application for n premises licerce to be granted

under the t,iccnsing Act 2003

PLtrAST READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUClIONS FIRST

(tn:en nane(s) oj dppticdn,
apply for a prenises liccnce uDder section 17 ofthe Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

dcscribed in Prrl I bclow (the premises) and t/wc are making this application to you as the
relevant licensitrg authority in accordence with section 12 ofthe Licensing Act 2003

Part I Premises dctails

Pnrt 2 Applicant detrils

Plcas. nate $.hether J-ou arc applylnS tur a trcmises licefce as

hority
ncil

Tclephone number ar prcmises (ifany) 01865 655408

Non domcsiic rateable vahrc ofpremises t 22,7 50

a) an individualor individuals *

b) a person olher than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability

Please tick as appropriate

plcase complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

pleasc complete section (B)

please conplete sectjon (B)

plcase complere section (B)

ple3se complete section (B)

plcase conpleie section (B)

tr

.a
tr
n
n
tr
nd)

parinership
ir d'dpJ-rner.,p,orher .ha, imiteu r"brl.nl

iii as an unincorporalcd association or

i! other (for example a statutory corporation)

a charity

REc'D,zo[os\rt

Bcfore compleling lhis fom please read the guidance notes al the end ol the form. lfyou are

completjng this folm by hand please wrile lcgibly in bLock capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are insidc the boxes and written in black ink. Use addilional sheets ifnecessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of lh€ completed fom for your records.

vwc Team Tl Limited

Postaladdress ol premises or,

250 Cowley Road

ir none. o,dnance 'ur\e\ muo ,.re,cn.. o'- J.$f,oliJpenSinO AL
Okford City Co

2I IiAR 20fl

Oxford OX4 1U H

10

ethompson
Typewritten Text

ethompson_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX ONE



e) lhe proprietor ofan educational cstablishment n please complcte scction (ll)

f) a heallh service body E please complele secrjon (B)

g) apemon\lho is regislcred under Par 2 oflhc n please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respccl ofan
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapier 2 ofPart ! please cornplete section (B)
I ofthe Health and social Care Act 2008 (within
the m€aning ofthat Pan) in an indcpcndent
hospital in England

h) the chiefofEcer ofpolice ofa policc lbrce in E please completc sccrioi (l])
England and Wales

* lfyou are applying as a pe6on desc.ibed in (a) or (b) please confim (by tickins yes ro onc box

I an carr) ing on or propo"ing !o carry on a bu\inei, qhich in!ol!e, rhe usc ol rhe r
premises tbr licensable activilrcs; or Ll
I am making the application pursuanl lo a

siatulory function or tr
a tunciion dischargcd by vinuc ofHer Majesty's prerogaiive tr

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

vrn mE uiss fl usn Other Tillc (for

l)itc of birth I am l8 ]cars old or oler E l,lease tick yes

Nalionali{

Currenl residenlial
address if direrenl liom

Dn]lime contrct telephon. numb.r

E-mail rddress
(optionrl)

11



v,n u., n uiss ! v.f] Olher'l rlle (for

Dale ofbirth I am l8 years old or over E Please rick yes

Nationalily

Current poshl address if
different liom premises

I)aytime contrcl tclcphonc number

E-mailaddress
(optional)

SUCOND INDIvIDUAL AI,PLICA:{T (if applicablc)

(B) OTHI:R APPI-ICANTS

Please prolide namc and reghtercd address orrpplicanr in fuI. whe.e appropriare ptease
give any registered number. Inlhecascofaparrnershiporothcrjoinrventure(othcrrhana
body corporrte), please givr the Damc rnd address ofe{ch party (onceroed.

Name Team Tl Limited

37 Fontwell Close
Redhouse
Swindon
SN25 2PE

ReSisrcrcd number(where appljcable) 10805063

I)cscriprion ol applicani (for c\amplc, partnership. compan), unincorporarcd associatnnr crc.)

Limited company

'Ielephonc number ( if anr-)

E-mail address (opltunal)

12



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Wtren do you wanl lhe prcmises liccncc to slart?

lfyou wish the licence to bc valid only for a limited pcriod, uhcn
do you wanl it lo endl

I)I) MM

t)t) MM

ASAP

N/A

Please give a gcncral descriplion ofrhe premises (please read guidance nore

Restaurant and takeaway
Trading as Pepes Piri Piri

r)

If5,000 or more peoplc arc expecled to anend the pr€mises at anv

one time, pleas€ state the number cxpected to attend.

what licensable activiiies do you inlend to cany on liom the prcmiscs?

(pieasc sce sections I and l1 and Schedulcs I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Plcase tick alllhat
aPPl)

n
!
n
D

n
!
!
!

Provision ofrcgulated entcnainment (pleasc read guidance notc 2)

a) plays (ifiicking yes. fill in box A)

b) films (iftickins yes. fill in box B)

c) indoor spo(ins evenls (ifticking yes, 6ll in box C)

d) boxing or wresdins €ntertainment (ifticking yes, fill in box D)

e) Iive music (ifricking )es. fill in box E)

D rccorded music (ifticking ycs. fill in box Ii)

g) performances ofdance (ifticking yes, fill in box G)

, an)lhing or a ,imilar description to thar fdllinE withux (c,. l,l or ag)

"' (iftickins yes, fill rn bo\ H)

N one

13



Provision of laie nipil refreshment (ifricking y€s, U in box I)

Supply ofalcohol (iftickins yes, fitt in box J)

In all cases complete bores K, t, and M

'v
tr

14



Plays
Srandard days and

timings (plcase read
guidance note 7)

Willlhc pcrformadtc of a plar lake olace

indoors or outdoors or both - olcasc tick
(plcasc read guidancc nole l)

tr

tr
Ilolh tr

D^_," Fn)i\h

Mon Pleasc qivc further detaih herc (plcase read grrld'n{I note 1l

Sirle anv scasonal variations for Derformins Dlars (please read

suidancc note 5)

Ihut

F'ri \pn .rinrtard limin|r\. $ hcrc \uu inlen(l lo u\( lh( Drt nrFc' l]'r
rl* n"rf".."r"" "f 

nh
colunn on the ltft. plca$ list (plcasc read Suldtuc' nole 6)

SLrn

15



B

Film!
Slanda.d days and
rimings (pleasc rcad
guidance nore 7)

Will thc exhibition of films lakc otace indoors
or ourdoors or horh - olcase tick (tt(ase read n

!
I)ay Srdd ljinish Borh n

Pl€ase give funherdetaits hcrc (ptcase read guidancc note 1)

State anv seasonal variaiions for thc exhibition offitns (plcasc
read quidancc note 5)

I hur

rni Non .randard riminas. Wher( vou intend to u\c thc Dremi\r\ for
rt'" ".r' 'irion 

or nr-.,r,iine,cnirimslilliiliiii;inllf-
column .n rhr terr. ptea\c tisr "da;; ,"to*,1J "il" "l

Sun

16



C

I.door sporiing evenls
Standard days aDd

tilninss (plcase read

Please qive furlher details (please read guidance nore 4)

Da! Finish

Slrte anv seasodal \ariations for indoor sDorlirs eYtnts (pleasc

read guidance note 5)

*ii-.inlr," r"rt. or"-* ti.t (pleasc read guidancc note 6)

Fri

Sal

Sun

17



D

Boring or wresrling

Slandard days and
limings (pleasc rcad
guidance nole 7)

Will the borine or $resdinq ertertainment
lake plarc indoor\ or outdoorr or both -plearc ticl rnl(Jsc read .!uidancc I ore i l

tf

!
Da) I'in i:h Iloth t.l

pt"u." ni'" r,rtt'.. a"tuir' r,"." 6lii.l filli I

\l.le a4r \casonal !nri.tion\ tor borinq or sre\ttins
!ntrrlarnmenl (pledqe r(dJ r'ridance nure j)

lhur

l:ri Illllapda.d ti$ines. Where \ou inrcnd ;usc thc prcmises for
rx,\.rn,r nJ $ re\ 

'np 
cnl( rlritrmcnt at dillr., cnt timc\ lo lhot, lirrcd

in rhr rojtrmn ,,n rh( teit. pj(r.c ti\r , .*. "e.,.t, -i t,nc, ro. or
5a1

Sun

18



E

Siandard dn-vs and

timings (plcase rcad

l ill lhe nertormrncc oflirc music laLe.nhcc

indoors or ouldoors or boih - Dlcale licL
(plcase read suidance nore l)

tr

tr
tr

Da.! Srart FiDislr

Ihase sile furthcr details hcrc (pleasc re'd g!irl'n'e note '11

iiillillsonal 'ariations 
tor tte oerrormance ottiu" music

(please rcad guidancc note 5)

Thur

Li lL"-'nrar.a rnt."r' Wt'"r.
G" oeffinc" ot ti'" music ar difrcrcnt times to ttrus" lhtc.d in

ih"6fi;." " 1"11. ,r*". ,ead gul(h'cc norc 6)

Sa1

19



F

Recorded music

timings (please read
guidance notc 7)

Will rhc nlavins ol'rccorded music takc ptacc
irdoors or outdoors or borb - plerse tick
(please rcad guidancc nole l)

n

n
Da\ Iinlsh tr
Mon Please qive further details here (plcase rcad Suidance norc 4)

luc

(plcase rcad guidance note 5)

Thur

Iii \on standard tininp\. \there rou intend to use rh( premise\ for
rtrc nr,r ing or 

"cco.d",r 
m,.ic 

"ra 
irfe;;il; a;l;;;Jiii;;

th" cotun'n on tt 
" 

tcrt. ot".." tist (pteasiia,l g-uidi !li[6-
Sal

Sun

20



G

Performances ofdance
Standard days and

timinss (please read

suidance nole 7)

Will the oerformancc ofdance takc Dlacc

indoors or ouldoors or bolh - Dlcasc tick
(please read guidance note l)

n

!
lloth nDay Stan Finish

Mon ftsalrllI, frl1bqJs!3 (plcase rcad suidancc nolc a)

-State anv.easonal rariations for thc Dtrformance ofdancc (pleas'

rcad suidance notc 5)

Thur

Fri Non siand!r{t timines. Wherc vou irtend to use the Dremises for
ii-crformantc ofdance at tliffercnr rjme' to thosc li't''i in thc

Jiii,' .,n ttc tett. nt"".c ti'r rprca'.' r(.rd gu'Jdr'L lnrc 6\

Srl

21



II

Anything ofa simila.

faning within (e), (f) or
G)
Standard days and
limines (please rcad
guidance note 7)

Please give a des$iprion ofthe rypc of entenainmenr vou wiltbe
providine

Slalt Finish Will lhis cntenainment raLe ptacc indoors or
i'uldoors or both - ptca\e tick (ptcase r(Jd n

Mon tr
Bolh tr

Ple,se eilc further deraits hcre (pl;; *",1 -,r,jd;;;;;6

lhur rslatc ant \ca\onal rarirrion\ for entertaitrmcnt of r simitar
,t":triotion ro rtrar rattinq 

" 
ithin rct, r O ;Gl , pJe-;;;;;;-

suidance nore 5l

Frr

Sar r_1_on sl!nd4rd iiminss. Where vou iptend lo,rsc lhe premises forMc). (0 or ls) at diflrrcnr limes lo rtrosc jilied in lhc cot;rr on lhc
lct. plersc list (plcascread guidance notc 6)

Sun

H

22



Lrte night refreshmenl
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance nott 7)

Willthe prorision oflate night rcfrcshment

takc plact indoors or outdoors or bolh -
pleas€ tick (plcasc rcad Euidance not. l)

I
!

Borh trDa) Stad Fmish

23:00 04:00

-gfssqryc-t"t=r-qclg$ 

(pleasc read guidance note 1)

Daily trade (food and non-alcoholic beverages) 11am

to 4am23:00 04r00

23:00 04:00 Stale an\ seasonrl variations for the Dro!ision oflaic nishl

4Lg!bar4 (please read guidancc nolc s)

'I hur 23r00 04:00

l:ri 23:00 04:00 Non standard timinss. Whcrcrou intend to usc thc Drcmises.for

-rl*orori.ionottrtcnishrrcf 

rc'hmenrrrditf c.entti'cttothn'"
tir-t"a n rt" .otr,nn on ltt" t"rr. ot.o'" ti.r ro er'e rcrJ :'uidan' c

nolc 6)
Sat 23:00 04:00

23:00 04r00

23



J

Supply ofalcohol
Standard days and
limings (please rcad

Will thc supplv ofalcohol bc for consumption
please lick (plcase rcad suidance notc 8)

On the tr
Offthe tr

Da! Stan Finish ll{nh tr
\4oD State anv seasonat variariops for thc supptv ofatcohot (please read

guidancc nore 5)

lhur Non strndard timinqs. Wherc you intend to use thr oremises for
thr supplv ofahohol !l differcnt timos to those Iistcd in the
.olumn on the lefi. plcasc lisr (plcasc rcad guidancc norc 6)

tii

Sat

Sun

Strle the namo rnd dctails ofrhe individuatwhom \ou wish to spccit on the ticence as
d€signrl€d premises supenisor (Please scc declaration about th€ entittemenr to work in rhc
checklist rt thc cnd ofthe form):

I)ate ofbirth

Personal Iicence numb€r (if knoM)

lssuins licensing auihoriry (ifknown)

24



tr!ntr

K

,case highlight any adult enttrtainment or ser!ices! actilirics, other cntcrrainmenr or

-atten anciil.y trifl'c .sc ofrhe prcmiscs that ma] give risc to (oncern in rcspcct of

children (plcase read guidanc€ note 9).

Please see attached section 'e'

Ilours premises arc
open l0lhe Public
Srandard da)'s and

lirnings (please read
guidancc notc 7)

State anY \easonal tarirtions (please rcad guidancc nolc 5)

N/A

D.) finish

11i00 04:00

1'1:00 04:00

11:00 04:00
Non standard timines. \\here !ou intend thc Drcmise\ to bc oDen

1o rhe public rt di{Tcrent times from those listcd in the column on

thc left. pleasc lisl (please read guidance note 6)

N/A

Ihur 11:00 04:00

tii 1'1:00 04:00

11:00 04:00

11:00 04:00

25



M llescnbe the stcps you intend ro takc 1(.) promolc lhc iour liccnsing objectives:

Gcneral - all four licensine obiccliyes (b, c, d and e) (please read suidancc note I

Please see attached

b) The pre\e.tion ofcrime and disord€r

Please see attached

Please see attached

d) The Drevcnlion ofoublic nuisancc

Please see attached

c) The proteclion orchildren from h.rn

26



Please see attached

Checldist:

. I have made or enclosed paymenl ofthe fcc

. I have cnclosed rhc plan ofthc premises.

Pleasr tick 10 nrdicalc agreencnt

[] fottow

*
. I have sent copies offiis application and the plrn to responsibtc authonlics and orhers yi

where applicable

. I havc cnclosed thc consent form complcrcd by- the indilidual I *ish lo be designared
premises supervisor, ifappticable. 

I 
'u 

u' ucr'ts'rdLcu 
@

. I undcrstand thar I must now adverise my application. Z

. I understand that ifl do not comply wilh lhe abovc requiremenis my appticalion wiu
be rejecrcd. gl

lApplicablc lo all individual applicants. including those in a partnership tlhich is nor a
limited liabilily partnership- bur nol companics or limited liabilir) panncrshipsl I hare
includcd documenrs demonsrrating m) cnlillcnrent to \ork in the Unired Kingdom MA
(pleasc rcnd note 1s).

IT IS AN OFFINCE, UNDER SECTION I58 OF TTTE LICENSINC AC'T 2003, 'IO MAKE
A FALSE STATI.]MI]NT IN OR IN CONNICTION WTTH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSI] STATEMI]NT MAY I]E LIABLE ON SI]MMARY C0NVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFf,NCE UNDER SECTION 2IB OF THE IMMICRATION ACT I9?I TOR A
Pf,RSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE RtrASONABLE CAUSE TO
BtrLIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALITIID FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMICRATION STATUS. THOStr WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVtr OR WHO IS SUBIECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDI]R SECTION T5 OF THE IMMICRATION.
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 2I OF THE
SAME ACT, WILt, BE COMMITTINC AN OFFENCtr WHERE THEY I)O SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BI'LIEVE, TTIA'I THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALTFItrD.

Part 4-Signaturcs (plcase read guidancc note Il)

Sigtrature ofapplicant or,pplicant's solicilor or other duly authorised agcnl (scc guidance
note l2). Ifsigning on behalfofthe applicanl, pl€are statc itr what crpacity.

27



l ppiicable to individuatappticaDls onty. inctudin8 rhos. in a
pannership trhich is nor a ]imncd tiabilny partncrshipl I undeEtand I
a'n not cnritlcd !o bc issred wilh a liccn.c ift do nol have ftc
cnr,rleme t to livc and $ork in thc L X (or il I am \ubjed to a condnionprc\enrrng o'c ton' dornS surt reraUns lo lh..alryng on ofa
ljcenlablc dcovrtyr.md lt"at m) trc.nce wrlt hccome inralid if I ccasc to
bc cntitled to tilc and work jn rhc UK (please rcsd guidance note tS).

Thc.DPS nanred j. lhis applioarion lbm is enrirtcd to wo.k in rhe UK(and is 1or s bJ(r.ru ondirions prrvcnl'ng htrn or her ftum doin€ work
rclrrhg tu d lu$able r(ritir\ I and I hav€ ses a cop) of hrs or her
p.oo f o l eolil lement to work, i t appropriale (ptease see norc t 5)

Autho.ised Surveyor / Agent on behalf ot Applicant

ForJoirr !pplicrrn,ns. riqnrru.. or 2",r.ppticrnr or 2d .Iptic.nt.r soticiror or oth.rrurnoraed rscnl (ftcJlc rea,t $uiLr(c nore I i) tfsiSnitrton b.hotfoflh. spptic.nt, ptc.scstlic iD Bhai cspscity.

l Describe rhe prcmises. for e\ample ihe lypc ofprcmiscs, its gencral siruation and layour
and any orh.r informalion *hicl could bc rclelant to lhe liccnsi.S ob.iectilcs. ['hcrE
your applicrrio. inc,udes oll-supplaes olalcohol nd yo! inlend ro provid€ 6 placc for
consumption ollhesc off supplies, ).ou musl in.hrdc , description ofwhere lhe place will
bc and ils prorrmily 1() lhe prcmises.
ln tenns olspccific rctulat.d enlcnainments pleasc note that:

Conrccr dame L$h.rc nor pre'ou(r\ giro) md posratudJ.",. ro;a;W;;;;-;;;;l-
lhb rppl@Uun (plc4\c rcad surdancc nol. l4)

P""lr"*,, I-
Tchnhon( nurnDer (.1 an) )

Ifvou $ould frcfer us ro concspond $irh \oU b] cinajl, your e-mait address (oprional)

28



K, L, M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General- all tour licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

As an inlernaiiona bra nd Pepes Pir Piri have h gh standards in food, pu b ic safety staft training and prevention of nu sance.

Fulland siandard Pepes slaff ka ning al Head Omce and operatons. Th s is carred oul rn person and is an lntense course wilh
monihly reviews ol management and stafi. Copes of tra n ng documenis are lo be made available on sile with post€rs also
erecled, p us log books on site of a I and any events

Heallh and safety is a piorty for Pepes and is managed according y wilh vasl in-house experence.

It should also be noted that the applicant w lbe working with ne ghbouring occup€rs as they alltrade on late night licenses.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV (wilh 31nay reiention perlod) will be inslalled, rccording real rime qualiiy images at entrances and in public areas. Staf
willbe trained lo download and foMard on lo the reevant authorities.

There is an Emergency Alarm system nstalled. Th s has been approved by Pepes Piri Piri and tho insurance company.

Nolices and posters will be erected 10 wa.n against noise levels, drugs, weapons, smoking and any nuisances. The premises
a e'ood'focLsed and no alcoholo.-s,te. Ihe di,]rng area rs oper.

Ooors to be closed q!ielly and no music al nighl / after midn ght.

Standa.d Pepes stafflraining at Head Oftice and operations. This is caried out ln percon and is an intense course with monthty
reviews ol managemenl and staff. Copies ofiraininq documents are lo be made available on sile with posters also erected.

There will be no specia l events a nd ex i from the prem ises will be ord erly thoug h it is noted that a 'bulk exiting' is not normal in
this line of business.

c) Public safety
Staflwill be 1lained and will also hold iirst a d training. There will be an incident tog / regist€r held. Premises will be welllil and
fit1ed oul to a high specification. The dlning area s open plan. No alcohol sold on sile.

Staffw ll be inlormed 1o undersland any condilions altached lo the premises licence.

Plans ol the property will be visible to slaff and customers with clea y iitand indicaled fire escape roltes- The location ofall
access and egress points will be signposted with knowledge of securing and open alldoors known to staff and signposted
where relevant for customers. These areas wiil be kept clear at alllimes with approprale stafftrainrng.

The location and lype of allfire safety (fre alam callpoints and delectors, exting'rishers, emergency light ng, fire exit signage)
and any other safely equ pmenl will be known to stafl.

Each responsible person will carry oul a lire risk assessment to decide the nature and extenl of generallire precautions lhat
need to b€ laken. The requ rements ol the Fire Safely Order wlll be r.el and 'Nothrng beyond existing Fire Safety Order' is
considered necessary at ihis stage.

CCTV a-d alara syslens as noled i.'B'above.

No smoking on the prem ses.

No sale oialcoholon the premises.

29



d) The prevention of public nuisance
All doors and windows will be kept closed. Doors will only be opened to allow access, or lor pelsons to leave the premises.
Ventlation by anificralmeans will be provlded.

There will be no amplilied music or any music or speech afier midnight and ll will nol be played in rcoms lhat w ll allecl
neighbouring properlies wiih structure-borne sound and/or v bration. Loudspeakers will nol be located near wall or ceil ng

mou nted exlmctors. There will be no performers . No need for N LDs therefo re. There is no sale of alcohol a nd no allocated
smoking areas within the premises.

Ther€ shallbe adequate supervision ofthe enemalareas in order to controlbolh patrons visiling, leavirg and lo conirolexternal
drinking areas. There shall be adequate supervision of the immediate vcinity to conaol both palrons v s ling and leav ng the
prem ses, and any other persons. No activities that give rlse to noise distubances wth n lhe ne ghbourhood wilbe pemitted in

open areas. There will be no loud speakers or amplillcation equipment used in exterral areas. Signs shall be displayed in
prom nent posilions reqlesting that patrons are respeclfu of neighbour nq .esidenlial properties and keep noise to a minimum
Because ofthe nature oI use, queueing outside lhe prem ses s nol expecled but adequaie staffing numbers will always be
provided and regularly monilored and assessed. Patrons will be closely monitored and s!peruised, n order to control their

There wil be ro "lacnrnery or olanl Io calse ro se o nJ sa1ce.

Clear signage will be provided to customers on deparlure roltes lo taxis. Patrons w ll be ve6ally informed on departure routes
foriaxs. A lax bookingschemewllbeinplacewlhstewardedaccessbei.gprovdedtotaxisandlcensedminicabs.Any
bxi/minicab companies us ng the premises willbe lnlormed not lo us€ their horns orcause any excessive noise. lnlormaton
wi I be provided on access io public transpo( so that res denis are not disturbed. Clear legible notices will be displayed within
lhe car park requesnng customerc respect the needs of residents and to leave lhe area quielly.

Delveries, collections and operational servic ng will only be carried out beMeen 08.00 and 18.00 hours. V siting dr vers w I be
informed to swilch the r vehicle engines off and to mi.imize noise from any of then other activ lies.

Properwaste recepiacles willbe provided and reg!lady empted and cleaned. Premlses wil be keptfree from llterand waste.
The immediate vicinity w ll be regularly monrtored ror litter/wasle, and any wa ste/litte r will be collected and properly d sposed of.

No lighting from the premises will be !sed that causes distuDance lo occupiers of nearby prem ses.

e) The protection of children from harm
Ail staff members will be suitably trained and receive regular reiiesher training wiih the use of refusal reg sters and t ll prompls.
A record of all staff training will be maintained and shall be supplied lo lhe Licensing Authorily Trading Standards or a Pol ce
Oflicer on request.

A suitably worded sgn ofsufficient size and clarity shallbe displayed at the po nl of entry lo lhe premises and in a sLritable
location at any poinls of sale, advising customers lhat ihey may be asked to produce evldence ofthe r age.

A refusals regislerwillbe maintained deta ling those occasions where cuslomers have be€n r€fused sales ol any goods. Thls
shall be supplied lo lhe Licensing Authority, Trading Slandards or a Police Oficer on request.

N o sales of a lcohol and n o smok ng permltted on the prem ises. There will be no age-reslricied tems sold.

The environment will be monilorcd lo ensure it remains appropriate for familes and to ensure that lhe adults accompany ng
yo!ng children superv se their ch ldren at alltimes.

There w llbe no cgarette or gaming machines.

Regulartorlel checks will be undenaken.

ll will be ensured that employment laws/byelaws are compled with in relation lo the employmenl of children, obtaining work
permlts when necessary.

Staffwill be familisr wlth lhe cond tions attached to lhe premises license and thal these condit ofs are complied with.

Staffwillbe lla ned and consistently, n operaing a recogfised proofofage scheme and they are aware olthe laws ln relation
to children-

Itwill be ensurod thai writien records are maintained to evidence due diligonce in relaton to protect ng ch dren from harm (e.9.
consislent rnaintenance of a relusals log; up to dale records of staff training; moflitoring and maintena.ce of an lncidents book
(this should include a record of aclions laken in response to an ncdeno

30



n cases where adulls responsible for supervrsing ch ldren fa,/ lo do so lhe prem ses siaff would notice this and address the
issue (i.e. ask the adulls to ensure lhat lheir children remain under close sLrperuision and explain why- because ifthey are
wafder ng aboul the premises they may be at risk ofaccidentalor othertypes ot harmi refuse to sellifadults appearto be
intoxicated/rncapable of provding adequaie superVison.)

It should also be noled thal lhe applicant w llbe working wlh neighbounng occupiers as ihey alllrade on lale nighl licenses.

31



PROJECT

DRAWN BY

SCALE - 1.100 @ A3

THE ONE-STOP PLANNING SERVICE

23 The Meadows,

Gillingham,

Dorset

SP8 4SP

Tel - 01747 825622

CLIENT

James Driscoll

DRAWING NUMBER

living/kitchen/dining

bedroom

kitchen/servery

UNIT A

UNIT B

UNIT B

service riser

A3 Unit

rwp

refurbishment and extension of

A3 unit; creation of two flats

Mr M Saddiq,

38 St Omer Road,

Oxford

OX4 3HB

19.07.16

250cr2.4.3 PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR/ROOF PLAN

kitchen

bathroom

UNIT A

living

bedroom

disabled w.c. bin store

0m 5m

bedroom

fd30

fd30

fd30

fd30

fd30 fd30

window to serve as escape window

window to serve as escape window

window to serve as escape window

window to serve as escape window

windows to serve as alternative means of escape
(min unobstructed opening area of 0.33m2, min height of 450mm 

min width of 750mm, bottom of openable area not more

than 1100mm and not less than 800mm from floor)

MEANS OF ESCAPE

escape route

skylight

skylight

w.c.

  11.609m  

  4
.2

5
8
m

  

  11.558m  

  2.484m  

velux

amenity space

32



P
r
o

p
o

s
e

d
 
G

r
o

u
n

d
 
F

l
o

o
R

E
l
e

c
t
r
i
c
a

l
 
l
a

y
o

u
t

D
i
s
a

b
l
e

d

w
c

4
x
 
3

2
"
 
m

e
n

u
 
s
c
r
e

e
n

s

 
E

L

POWER / GAS CONNECTIONS TO APPLIANCES / CANOPY

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

A
u

d
i
b

l
e

 
&

 
V

i
s
u

a
l

f
i
r
e

 
a

l
a

r
m

 
s
y
s
t
e

m

t
o

 
t
o

i
l
e

t

PO
W

ER CO
N

N
ECTIO

N
 TO

HEATED GAN
TRY

TO
 M

AN
U

FACTU
RER

SPECIFICATIO
N

POWER CONNECTION TO APPLIANCES ACCORDING
TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

N
E

T

PO
W

ER CO
N

N
ECTIO

N
 TO

 U
N

DER
CO

U
N

TER FRIDGE TO
M

AN
U

FACTU
RER

SPECIFICATIO
N

D
O

U
B

L
E

 
S

W
I
T

C
H

E
D

 
S

O
C

K
E

T
S

 
T

O
 
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

Q
U

A
N

T
I
T

Y
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
C

O
N

F
I
R

M
E

D
 
B

Y
 
C

L
I
E

N
T

M
I
N

-
5

P
O

W
E

R
/
 
H

D
M

I
 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
H

I
G

H
 
L

E
V

E
L

 
M

E
N

U
 
S

C
R

E
E

N
S

P
o
w

e
r
/
d
a
t
a

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

t
o
 
t
i
l
l

F
i
r
e

 
/
 
a

l
a

r
m

 
s
y
s
t
e

m

a
c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

B
S

 
5

8
3

9
-
1

:
2

0
1

3

E
m

e
r
g

e
n

c
y
 
l
i
g

h
t
i
n

g

a
c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

B
S

 
5

2
6

6
-
1

:
2

0
1

1

E
m

e
r
g

e
n

c
y
 
e

x
i
t

s
i
g

n
a

g
e

a
c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

B
S

 
5

4
9

9

E
x
t
r
a

c
t
 
v
e

n
t
i
l
a

t
i
o

n

t
o

 
b

e
 
V

e
n

t
 
A

x
i
a

,

T
r
a

d
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
T

-
s
e

r
i
e

s
 
6

"

c
o

n
n

e
c
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
f
a

n

i
s
o

l
a

t
o

r
 
s
w

i
t
c
h

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

A
L

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

M
E

N
T

S

T
O

 
C

O
M

P
L

Y
 
W

I
T

H
 
P

A
R

T
 
M

U
N

DE
RC

O
U

N
TE

R 
DR

IN
KS

 F
RI

DG
E

N
E

T

P
o
w

e
r
/
d
a
t
a

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

t
o
 
t
i
l
l

S
D

 
E

L

S
D

 
E

L

SPEED PACK TABLE

BURGER STATION WORK TABLE

LINCAT SALAD WELL

Power connection

for TV unit

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

CAT 6

CONNECTION

IN WALL x4

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

 
x
4

CAT 6

CONNECTION

IN WALL x2

FIRE

BLANKET

S
t
e
p
 
u
p

S
V

P

O
f
f
i
c
e

S
t
o

r
e

D
i
s
a

b
l
e

d

w
c

 
E

L

POWER / GAS CONNECTIONS TO APPLIANCES / CANOPY

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

C
C

T
V

,
 
A

U
D

I
O

S
Y

S
T

E
M

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

T
O

 
B

E
 
S

E
T

 
U

P
 
I
N

O
F

F
I
C

E

S
o

c
k
e

t
 
l
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
s

a
c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

c
l
i
e

n
t
s

s
p

e
c
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

A
u

d
i
b

l
e

 
&

 
V

i
s
u

a
l

f
i
r
e

 
a

l
a

r
m

 
s
y
s
t
e

m

t
o

 
t
o

i
l
e

t

PO
W

ER CO
N

N
ECTIO

N
 TO

HEATED GAN
TRY

TO
 M

AN
U

FACTU
RER

SPECIFICATIO
N

CT

POWER CONNECTION TO APPLIANCES ACCORDING
TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

E
x
t
r
a

c
t
 
v
e

n
t
i
l
a

t
i
o

n

t
o

 
b

e
 
V

e
n

t
 
A

x
i
a

,

T
r
a

d
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
T

-
s
e

r
i
e

s
 
6

"

c
o

n
n

e
c
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
f
a

n

i
s
o

l
a

t
o

r
 
s
w

i
t
c
h

E
x
t
r
a

c
t
 
v
e

n
t
i
l
a

t
i
o

n

t
o

 
b

e
 
V

e
n

t
 
A

x
i
a

,

T
r
a

d
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
T

-
s
e

r
i
e

s
 
6

"

c
o

n
n

e
c
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
f
a

n

i
s
o

l
a

t
o

r
 
s
w

i
t
c
h

L

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

A
L

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

M
E

N
T

S

T
O

 
C

O
M

P
L

Y
 
W

I
T

H
 
P

A
R

T
 
M

P
O

W
E

R
 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N

T
O

 
C

O
L

D
 
R

O
O

M
 
T

O

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

E
x
t
r
a

c
t
 
v
e

n
t
i
l
a

t
i
o

n

t
o

 
b

e
 
V

e
n

t
 
A

x
i
a

,

T
r
a

d
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
T

-
s
e

r
i
e

s
 
6

"

c
o

n
n

e
c
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
f
a

n

i
s
o

l
a

t
o

r
 
s
w

i
t
c
h

SPEED PACK TABLE

STAINLESS STEEL TABLE

MICROWAVE

BURGER STATION WORK TABLE

LINCAT SALAD WELL

 
E

L

 
E

L

S
D

 
E

L

S
D

 
E

L

DOUBLE BOWL
DOUBLE DRAINER

SINK

1000x600mm

prep table

Cold

room

CHEST FREEZER CHEST FREEZER

CHEST FREEZERCHEST FREEZER

L

LL

FIRE

BLANKET

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G

CONNECTION

IN WALL x4

CAT 6

CONNECTION

IN WALL x2

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
W

A
L

L
 
x
4

CAT 6

CONNECTION

IN WALL x2

C
A

T
 
6

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
I
O

N

I
N

 
W

A
L

L
 
x
2

C
A

T
 
6

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N

I
N

 
W

A
L

L
 
x
2

FIRE

BLANKET

FLYCATCHER

HAND DRYER FOR TOILETS

OVER DOOR HEATER

SD

 EL

TELEPHONE LINE 1

TELEPHONE LINE 2

ALARM DOOR CONTACT/

SHUTTER CONTACT/

BREAK GLASS

CCTV, QUANTITY AND LOCATIONS

TO BE CONFIRMED WITH CLIENT

PANIC ALARM BUTTON IN COUNTER

NET

NETWORK POINTS X2

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER BEACON

HIGH TEMPERATURE HEAT DETECTOR

SMOKE DETECTOR

EMERGENCY LIGHTING

EMERGENCY GAS SWITH OFF

E

EMERGENCY EXIT DIRECTION SIGN

ABOVE DOOR

FIRE EXIT SIGN

BREAK GLASS

FIRE/ALARM CONTROL PANEL

30min SELF CLOSING FIRE DOOR

WITH SMOKE SEALS

AND INTUMESCENT STRIPS

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

ALARM SENSOR PYRONIX DUAL TECH

CT

Counter top 13A Double

socket

L

Low level 13A Double socket

ALL LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED SOCKETS/CCTV

CAMERAS ARE FOR INDICATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.

CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM LOCATIONS ON SITE

BEFORE INSTALLATION WITH CLIENT

POWER CONNECTIONS TO ALL APPLIANCES TO

COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

Canopy / extractor fan outlet to be routed via most

appropriate route

COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION

* FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED

TO COOKING AREA.

* CANOPY  TO CONTINUE EXTRACTION WHEN 

FIRE ALARM IS ACTIVATED

* GAS SUPPLY TO HAVE SHUT OFF SOLENIOD 

FITTED LINKED TO FIRE ALARM TO SHUT OFF  

GAS ON ACTIVATION OF FIRE ALARM

checked

Date

Drawn

Scale

Job no.

rev.

Drawing

Project

revision/author/checkerrev.date

purpose of issue

PEPE'S 250 Cowley Road
Oxford - OX4 1UH

PLANNING

PROPOSED PLAN

2017-0161

GS

1:50 @A3

architecture 17
 C

O
LE

SH
IL

L 
RO

A
D

   
   

   
 B

IR
M

IN
G

HA
M

   
   

 B
36

 8
D

T
TE

L:
  0

12
1-

78
3-

62
11

   
 M

ob
: 0

78
52

13
58

45
Em

ai
l. 

gs
@

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
ei

nt
er

io
rs

.c
o.

uk

13-10-2017

Drawing no. 8.0

The contractor is responsible for

checking dimensions, tolerances and

references.

Where an item is covered by

drawings to different scales the

larger scale drawing is to be worked

to.

Do not scale drawing.  Figured

dimensions to be worked to in all

cases.

All fit out manufacturers to take

direct measurements on site before

commencing work.

Architect will not be held responsible

for any deficiencies in the survey

and any furniture mis-fits

REV A- 04-12-2017
AMENDMENTS AS REQUESTED BY
CLIENT/CONTRACTOR

33



34

ethompson_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX TWO



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51

ethompson_3
Typewritten Text

ethompson_4
Typewritten Text

ethompson_5
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX THREE

ethompson_6
Typewritten Text



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63

ethompson_7
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX FOUR



64



65



66



67



68



 

69

ethompson_8
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX FIVE

ethompson_9
Typewritten Text



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Pepe's Piri Piri



